REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)

Date__ GOctober 6, 1999 Docket No. QQISDQ - .TCJ

1. Division Name/Staff Name__ Commmications/Isler

2. OPR__Communications/Isler

5. OCR__ Legal Services

4. Suggested Docket Title Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate

No. 5979 Issued to Robert L. Gatlin for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees:

Telecomnunications Companies

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

Robert L. Gatlin

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX_ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
Commissioners:
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF
J. TERRY DEASON TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SUSAN F. CLARK WALTER D’HAESELEER
JULIAL. JOHNSON DIRECTOR
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. (850) 413-6600

Public Serbice Commission

July 22, 1999

Mr. Robert L. Gatlin
8590 119th Street, North
Seminole, FL 33772-3941

Dear Mr. Gatlin:

The Commission’s Division of Records and Reporting notified me that you had written a note
on the request for updated information form that stated “I have no phones installed at any location.
Considering requesting to cancel certification.”

There are two kinds of cancellations. One is a voluntary cancellation in which the company
requests cancellation and is in good standing with the Commission. The other is when the
Commission cancels a company’s certificate for a rule violation. If a pay telephone certificate is
involuntarily canceled by the Commission for a rule violation, our rules state that a “new certificate
will not be granted to any applicant who has previously had a certificate involuntarily canceled.”

Commission records show that your 1998 regulatory assessment fee, which was due February
1, 1999, still has not been paid as of this date. A minimum $50 fee is due each year by January 30
(or the next working day if the 30th falls on a weekend). If the company pays late, statutory penalty
and interest charges are applicable. What this means is that if your regulatory assessment fee is
postmarked in July 1999, you will owe $65.50 ($50 regulatory assessment fee, $12.50 penalty, and
$3.00 interest). If your payment is postmarked in August 1999, you will owe $66.00 ($50 regulatory
assessment fee, $12.50 penalty, and $3.50 interest). At that time, you could write the Commission
a letter and request voluntary cancellation of your certificate. In addition, you would owe the 1999
regulatory assessment fee, which will become due January 31, 2000. For any given day during a
calendar year that a certificate remains active, whether or not the company actually goes into
business, that company is responsible for payment of regulatory assessment fees.

Please respond in writing by August 6, 1999 and let me know if you wish to request voluntary
cancellation of your certificate. If so, you need to pay the 1998 past due amount and advise when
you will pay the 1999 regulatory assessment fee. If the outstanding balance is not paid by August
6, or I do not hear from you by August 6, I will have no choice except to open a docket to
involuntarily cancel your pay telephone certificate.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER *2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD *TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: www.scrinet/psc Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



Mr. Robert L. Gatlin
Page 2
July 22, 1999

If you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850)
413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

/‘}’ZLLZ&_, } . ‘*lié’u\-—‘

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance

cc: File No. TMS 4342

’ et Chvaled v Mg
- . e ‘ ™ R - - P 1/7‘ <#€,7l,(_,{ /fd L Ly g/
Lf/ o = Catleg (2 (2 CTpm - < ,
. -~ 2 L/é ~ 1 .
onibed bddf @ 12957

/ot . ’ ) S
Jiis  Peotiiy OBITIN |
s
( 1474

cnd hdwd At JMepaImes

A
N ) o, - PP, " "~7/11’ I 71,3*—' ) ;
\\H“ll«t ’) ;»’\\ ‘)7'\ 1,/ t:f i f_j? Le ;k’ / 7(



(1) The Commnssuon may cancel a compafny's certificate for any of the following reasons:

(a) Violation of the terms and conditions under which the authority was originally granted;

(b) Violation of Commission rules or orders;

(c) Violation of Florida Statutes; or,

(d) Failure to provide service for a period of six (6) months.

(2) If a certificated company dasires t& cancel its certificate, it shall requosteanceﬂauonfromg
the Commission in writing and shall provida the following, with its requosg,g

(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee.

(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled.

(3) Cancellation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the
information required by subsection (2).

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.
Law Implemented 350.113, 350.127(1), 364.03, 364.285, 364.337, 364.345 FS.
History—New 1-5-87.

Copyright © 1995-1999 by The Harrison Company.



State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 16, 1999

TO: Rick Moses, Division of Communications

FROM: Nonnye Grant, Division of Records and Reporting i )
RE: ROBERT L. GATLIN - (TG021)

Recently mailed out my request for "updated information" from all the Companies/Utilities
under the FPSC jurisdiction. The above Company responded with a note “I have no phones
installed at any location. Considering requesting to cancel certification.”

Forwarding copy of my "updated information" for your information and further handling.
No docket has been opened requesting cancellation of their certificate. Until that is done and an
order is issued canceling their certificate, they will remain an “active” company

Thanking you in advance.

/nbg
Attachments (1)
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Commissioners: DIVISION OF Rscoms&kzromgo
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN BLANCA S.BAYO -
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'ﬁuhlu $ervice Commission

March 4. 1999
Robert L. Gatlin
8590 119th Street, North
Seminole, FL 33772-3941

Y3

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Commission is reviewing its information on regulated utilities. Please
check the information below and note any change(s) on this letter, and return the
Tetter to us within 15 days of receipt. Pursuant to Commission Rule 25-22.005(7),

F.A.C., any future changes in this information must be reported to us in writing.
Thank you for your cooperation.
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Location: Mailing Address: Z> -

8500 119th Street, North 8590 119th Street, North P2 £ 3

Seminole, FL 33772-3941 - Seminole. FL 33772-39%41 s O
Liaison Officer(s): = &8
Robert L. Gatlin, Owner, (727) 397-3298 < 5
FAX No(s): S = o
%n%erne% e- -mail addrggs 7 — s ¥
nternet home page address: ZZ?A éZ@ / > 10
FEID Number: P — o
Company Code: TGUZI Certificate(s): v5122 ' Y
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